



OFFICE OF THE CANTONMENT BOARD CHAKRATA CANTT. कार्यालय छावनी परिषद चकराता फोन/Phone: 01360- 272220, फैक्स/Fax 01360- 272502 Email- <u>ceochak-stats/@nic.in</u>



File No.11/6/P/X1 63

Dated: 04 March, 2024

To,

The Principal Director, Defence Estates, Ministry of Defence Lucknow Cantt. 226002

## SUB: CHAKRATA CANTT : MINUTES OF BOARD PROCEEDINGS.

Respected Madam/Sir,

A copy of the minutes of proceedings of ordinary meeting of the Cantonment Board, Chakrata held on 28.02.2024 at 1300, is forwarded herewith in duplicate, as required under section 43(2) of the Cantonments Act, 2006.

Yours Faithfully

(R. N. Mandal) Chief Executive Officer Member Secretary Cantonment Board, Chakrata

Copy to :-

- Brig Alin Deb Saha, SM, President, Cantonment Board, Chakrata
- Shri Anil Chandna Nominate Member Cantonment Board, Chakrata
- The District Magistrate, Dehradun
- The Defence Estates Officer Dehradun Circle, Near Cantonment General Hospital, Young Road, Garhi Cantt. Dehradun 248001
- 5. Computer Programmer Cantonment Board, Chakrata

- Along with a copy of the Proceeding



of state 1 has stated a 1 has come

# OFFICE OF THE CANTONMENT BOARD CHAKRATA



## PROCEEDING OF ORDINARY MEETING OF THE BOARD HELD ON 28.02.2024 AT 1300 HRS. IN THE OFFICE OF THE CANTONMENT BOARD CHAKRATA.

The following were present: -

- 1. Brig Alin Deb Saha, SM, President, Cantonment Board, Chakrata.
- 2. Shri R.N. Mandal, CEO/Member Secretary.
- 3. Shri Anil Chandna, Nominated Member, Cantonment Board, Chakrata.

#### 1. <u>CONFIRMATION OF THE MINUTES OF BOARD MEETING HELD ON</u> 31.01.2024.

To confirm the minutes of Board meeting held on 31.01.2024

Relevant file along with copy of the minutes of the Board meeting dated 31.01.2024 is placed on the table.

Res.01 Considered and noted.

#### 2. MONTHLY ACCOUNT.

To note the monthly accounts of the Board for the month of Jan, 2024:-

CANT	FUND ACCOUNT:-			
SI. No.	Cantt Fund Account	Jan, 2024		
(i)	Opening Balance of the Month	334655.93		
(ii)	Total receipts during the Month	6386536.00		
Total		6721191.93		
(iii)	Payment During the month	6224885.00		
(iv)	Closing balance of the month	496306.93		
Total	YD.	6721191.93		
DEVEL	OPMENT FUND ACCOUNT:-			
SI. No.	Development Fund Account	Jan, 2024		
(i)	Opening Balance of the Month	27870		
(ii)	Total receipts during the Month	0		
Total		27870		
(iii)	Payment During the month	0,070		
(iv)	Closing balance of the month	27870		
Total				
15 <sup>TH</sup> CF	NTRAL FINANCE COMMISSION ACCOUNT:-			
SL No.	15th Central Finance Commission Account	Jan, 2024		
i)	Opening Balance of the Month	1765772.39		
ii)	Total receipts during the Month	6003.00		
[otal		1771775.39		
iii)	Payment During the month	1344367.00		
iv)	Closing balance of the month	427408.39		
Fotal		1771775.39		

In this regard, the details of all the receipts and payments are placed in front of the Board.

Res.02 Considered and noted.

## 3. NOTING OF GAZETTE NOTIFICATION REGARDING CONSTITUTION OF 56 VARIED CANTONMENT BOARD.

Reference PDDE, CC Lucknow letter No. 11034/Election/Cantt/Vol-VIII/2 dated 08/02/2024.

The Government of India, Ministry of Defence, through Gazette notification S.R.O. 2(E) dated 31/01/2024, has extended the term of the nominated member for another six months or until further order, whichever occurs earlier, in respect of 56 varied Boards, including Chakrata Cantonment. The said notification is placed on the table for noting.

Res.03 Considered and noted.

#### 4. <u>BYELAWS FOR REGISTRATION AND CONTROL OF DOGS OF</u> <u>CANTONMENT BOARD CHAKRATA.</u>

#### Office Report

Reference DG DE letter No. 76/38/Revision of Rules under CA 2006/C/DE/2023 dated 02/01/2021 and PDDE CC, Lucknow Cantt letter No. 35281/Review of BI & Regu/49 dated 30/01/2024.

The GOI MoD (DGDE) vide the letter cited under reference issued directions that all those Cantonment Boards which do not have a bye-law for the Registration and control of dogs should prepare a deft bye-law on this subject after completion of due process under section 290 of the Cantonment Act, 2006 and sent it to the government through the DGDE within next 20 days.

Therefore, in compliance with the above directions, the Cantonment Board Chakrata has prepared Draft Byelaws for Registration and Control of Dogs titled "The Chakrata Cantonment (Registration and Control of Dogs) Bye-laws 2024". Thereafter, to invite objections/suggestions on the draft Byelaw from the public, a public notice containing said publication was made available to the public on 09/02/2023, and the same was also published in the local newspaper namely Amar Ujala and Times of India as well it was made available on the website of the Cantonment Board Chakrata (https://chakrata.cantt.gov.in)

The proposed draft bye-law has also been referred to the CBLA, Shri Tarun Matta for vetting/correction vide this office letter No 11/7/Bye-laws/Dog/13 dated 12/02/2024. In turn, the CBLA has submitted a modified and vetted copy of the ibid byelaws. A copy of the same along with all relevant documents is placed on the table for consideration of the Board so that the Byelaws titled "The Chakrata Cantonment (Registration and Control of Dogs) Bye-laws 2024" for Registration and Control of Dogs can be forwarded to the Central Government, through DGDE for approval and after that its notification in the Gazette.

Res.04 Considered and approved

## 5. BYELAWS FOR WATER SUPPLY AND WATER CONNECTION IN CHAKRATA CANTONMENT.

Office Report

Reference DG DE letter No. 76/38/Revision of Rules under CA 2006/C/DE/2023 dated 02/01/2021 and PDDE CC, Lucknow Cantt letter No. 35281/Review of BI &Regu/49 dated 30/01/2024.

The GOI MoD (DGDE) vide the letter cited under reference issued directions that all those Cantonment Boards which do not have a bye-law for water supply and water connection should prepare a deft bye-law on this subject after completion of due process under chapter IX of the Cantonment Act, 2006 and sent it to the government through the DGDE within next 20 days.

Therefore, in compliance with the above directions, the Cantonment Board Chakrata has prepared Draft Byelaws for water supply and water connection titled "The Bye-laws for water supply and water connection in Chakrata Cantonment 2024". Thereafter, to invite objections/suggestions on the draft Byelaw from the public, a public notice containing said publication was made available to the public on 09/02/2023, and the same was also published in the local newspaper namely Amar Ujala and Times of India as well it was made available on the website of the Cantonment Board Chakrata (https://chakrata.cantt.gov.in)

The proposed draft bye-law has also been referred to the CBLA, Shri Tarun Matta for vetting/correction vide this office letter No. 11/7/Bye-laws/W.S/14 dated 12/02/2024. In turn, the CBLA has submitted a modified and vetted copy of the ibid byelaws. A copy of the same along with all relevant documents is placed on the table for consideration of the Board so that the Byelaws titled "The Bye-laws for water supply and water connection in Chakrata Cantonment 2024" for water supply and water connection in Chakrata Cantonment can be forwarded to the Central Government, through DGDE for approval and after that its notification in the Gazette.

Res.05 Considered and approved.

#### 6. <u>REGULARIZATION OF SHOPS UNDER THE MANAGEMENT OF</u> <u>CANTONMENT BOARD CHAKRATA.</u>

Reference PDDE CC letter No. 56612/Kanpur/Shops/Cantt/4 dated 23/05/2014 and letter No. 40349/Shops/Chak/LC7/25 dated 22/2/2019.

#### Office Report

The record reveals that Cantonment Board Chakrata manages a total of 80 shops built on Class 'C' land located in different areas of the Cantonment. These shops have come into existence at different points of time. Therefore, the exact time and authority of construction of most of these shops are not forthcoming from the records.

Records have also revealed that shopkeepers have been occupying these shops for decades without any renewal, although sometimes the board has revised the rent. Allotment letters for most of the shops are not available nor have any agreements been made between any shopkeeper and the board, only rent receipts from the shops are available.

It is important to note that the Cantonment Board is empowered to rent out/lease out shops/properties under section 267 of the Cantonments Act 2006 for a period maximum up to 5 years by public auction only. It is also important to note that time and again PDDECC issued directions to strictly follow the rule while renting out shops. The last such direction issued by the PDDECC vide letter No. dated 23.05.2014. The same is also placed before the board.

To resolve this issue and in compliance with the directions of the PDDE CC dated 23/05/2014, Cantonment Board Chakrata issued show-cause notices to the shopkeepers and stated PPE Act, proceeding. Being aggrieved with the action of the Board, the shopkeeper made a representation dated 04/01/2024 before the PCB. Taking cognizance of the representation, PCB

examined the matter and observed that although the occupants of the shops operate without valid authority, mass eviction is practically difficult. As the eviction directly impacts the livelihood of many families thus consequent to this critical situation the shopkeepers are likely to protest, which may lead to an uncontrollable situation. Therefore, PCB suggested that one-time relaxation may be sought from the PDDECC.

Accordingly, based on the present status /violation committed in these shops/properties all 80 shops/properties have been divided into three categories: -

i. CAT-I: Shops in which there are no other violations except renewal of agreements.

ii. CAT-II: Shops in which there are minor violations such as illegal change of hands.

iii. CAT-III: Shops in which there are major violations such as unauthorised construction and encroachment.

To achieve a long-term solution, the matter is placed before the Board for approval of the following and to submit a comprehensive proposal to the competent authority:

- Ex post-facto sanction from the PDDE CC for 80 shops built on Class C land to regularize the past occupancy periods of the shops.
- A one-time sanction from the PDDE CC for granting of next five years to those shopkeepers who have not committed any violations in the shops, categorized as CAT-L
- iii. A one-time sanction from the PDDE CC for granting of next five years to those shopkeepers who have committed minor violations, such as change of hand and minor repair and maintenance in the shops, categorized as CAT-II. Appropriate fines will be also imposed as decided by the Board/competent authority.
- iv. Eviction of the shopkeepers who have committed major violations from the respective shops, categorized as CAT-II. Once the shop becomes vacant fresh allotment will be conducted through e-auction.

The sanction mentioned above will be subjected to the condition that all shopkeepers will execute a legal agreement with the Board. This agreement will specify after the expiry of the said five-year period, they will peacefully hand over possession of the shop to the Board without any objection.

All relevant documents are placed before the Board for necessary approval.

**Res.06** Considered and approved. Nominated member, Shri Anil Chandna requested the Board to kindly look into the possibilities for regularization of Shops which fall under CAT-III, the Board considered the matter and resolved that any decisions in this regard will be taken only after the issuance of directions from the PDDE CC.

# 7. <u>NOTING OF THE APPLICATION FOR VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT SMT.</u> ANITA TOMAR, ASSISTANT TEACHER, CANTT INTER COLLEGE.

Reference application dated 02/02/2024 received from Smt. Anita Tomar, Assistant Teacher, Cantt. Inter College, Chakrata Cantt.

To note the above referred application of Smt. Anita Tomar, requesting for her Voluntary Retirement from 31/03/2024 on personal grounds.

Accounts section vide their noting dated 15/02/2024 reported that as per the record of office no disciplinary action was taken against Smt. Anita Tomar, Assistant Teacher. Further, no disciplinary/vigilance action is either pending or proposed against the individual.

Relevant file alongwith above referred application is put-up before the Board for noting please.

Res.07 Considered and approved.

# 8. REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE STORE ROOM.

The store of the Chakrata Cantonment Board has not been repaired or maintained for the last 25 years. It has been constructed using temporary, uneven racks made from local wood. Additionally, its staircase is crafted from old wood, which has deteriorated over time due to exposure to rain each year. Walking on it poses a significant risk, particularly when it becomes slippery in wet conditions, inviting accidents.

For overall repair and maintenance of the store, an estimate of Rs. 3,81,185 has been prepared by the junior engineer and presented before the Board for approval.

Res.08 Considered and approved.

#### 9. <u>REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE OF PATHWAY FROM SADAR BAZAR TO</u> CANTT OFFICE.

Chakrata, being a hill station, relies heavily on stairs as the primary means of transportation from one place to another. One such staircase leads from the office of the Cantonment Board Chakrata to Sadar Bazaar via the staff quarters situated in Amoli Mohalla. This vital route is used daily by the students of the primary school, staff of the Board, and nearby villagers. However, the condition of this pathway is extremely poor, particularly during the rainy season, posing significant dangers to pedestrians. Therefore, it is imperative to repair it in the interest of public safety. Accordingly, an estimate of Rs. 9,54,882.00 to repair and maintain the staircase from the board office to Amoli Mohalla has been prepared by the junior engineer and presented before the Board for approval.

**Res.09** Considered and approved. The board further directed the CEO to constitute a committee in consultation with the PCB to review the scope of work. If any modifications are suggested by the committee, the same will be presented before the board for approval.

## 10. <u>REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE OF COURTYARD TILING AND OFFICE</u> ENTRANCE DEVELOPMENT.

The front courtyard of the office complex of Chakrata have been badly damaged due to excessive rain and snowfall. The public visits here daily for their work, and the damaged floor leaves a negative impression on them. Therefore, it should be repaired. Therefore, for repairing and maintenance of the courtyard and development of office entrance, an estimate of Rs. Rs. 9,73,790.00 has been prepared by the junior engineer and presented before the Board for approval.

**Res.10** Considered and approved. The board further directed the CEO to constitute a committee in consultation with the PCB to review the scope of work. If any modifications are suggested by the committee, the same will be presented before the board for approval.

#### 11. <u>REVITALIZATION OF SADAR BAZAR MARKET, CHAKRATA</u> CANTONMENT.

Reference representation dated 12/02/2024 submitted by the Chakrata Market Association for revitalization of Sadar Bazar Market.

#### Office Note :

Sadar Bazaar in Chakrata holds a pivotal role as the bustling central business hub of the town. Over time, however, neglect has taken its toll, and what was once a vibrant marketplace now bears semblance to an urban slum. Recognizing the urgency to restore its former glory, numerous meetings have been organized with the active participation of the market association, led by the PCB.

Through these collaborative efforts, the market association has come forward with crucial suggestions aimed at revitalizing the bazaar. These suggestions include the imperative need for uniform signboards, revitalizing the aesthetic appeal through the painting of shutters and the market entrance gate, and ensuring the provision of adequate lighting facilities to enhance safety and ambiance.

Since the revitalization of the market area goes beyond mere superficial improvements, there is a pressing need for architectural and beautification enhancements to truly rejuvenate the essence of the marketplace. Thus, it is proposed that a seasoned professional be hired to oversee the development and beautification endeavors of the market area. Their task would involve meticulously crafting a comprehensive proposal aimed at the holistic revitalization of Sadar Bazar market.

All relevant papers have been placed before the Board for approval.

**Res.11** Considered and approved. Board further directed to constitute a three-member committee constituting a technical rep of LMA, rep of the public from the area wherein the public work is being carried out and Office Superintendent to monitor that the works are carried out as per appropriate quality standards.

#### 12. <u>TENDER FOR SUPPLY OF MTS AND OTHER MISCELLANEOUS STAFF ON</u> OUTSOURCE BASIS TO CANTONMENT BOARD CHAKRATA FOR VARIOUS WORKS/TRADE ON DAILY WAGES (MINIMUM WAGES AS PER GOVT, NOTIFICATION/ORDER).

Reference GEM online GEM/2023/B/4420686 dated 01/01/2024. (tender NIT No 6/6/Contract/Misc. Staff/2024, Dated 01-01-2024), Daily Office Order part -I No. 235 dated 14-02-2024, Technical Evaluation Report dated 19-02-2024, GEM Bid representation Report dated 22-02-2024.

To consider 318 bids received through GEM i.e. https://gem.gov.in/ and opened the technical bid as per schedule mentioned in tender document for Outsourcing of MTS and other Miscellaneous staff on Outsourced basis to Cantonment Board, Chakrata for various works/Trade on daily wages (minimum wages as per Govt. notifications/Orders. As per Technical Evaluation Report dated 19-02-2024 and Bid Representation Report dated 22-02-2024. Out of 318 bidders 251 bidders qualified for financial bid and 67 bidders disqualified for financial bids. As per GEM Policy for consider the L1 bidder, seller i.e. Cantonment Board Chakrata required to run System L1 command in GEM portal. After running system L1 command M/S Ramu Housekeeping Contractors, Head Office at 181, Dakra road, Garhi Cantt. Dehradun – 248003. However, confirmation from accepting the offer by the bidder is awaited as per GEM policy.

Details of the same are under: -

SI. No.	Seller Name	Total Price	Rank	
E	M/S Ramu Housekeeping Contractors	Rs. 4962999.24	L1	

In this connection NIT, tender documents, GEM bid document, technical evaluation report, Bidder representation report and other connected documents are placed on the table for approval.

Res.12 Considered and approved.

## 13 DEMOLITION OF OLD UNAVAILING PUBLIC TOILETS IN CANTONMENT AREA.

To consider the approval of demolition of 05 public toilets situated at Gate No. 01, Sadar Bazar and Beer Godown (Supply) in Chakrata Cantonment. As mentioned the ibid public toilets are not operational and are resulting in land pollution and degrading the Swachhta ranking of Chakrata Cantonment.

It is also viable to mention here that, as these toilets are not being used and lay unattended, thus it has also been observed that it can lead to security concerns. Moreover, there are sufficient PGL's in Chakrata Cantonment with standard hygienic facilities to fulfill the needs of the public.

In view of the facts explained above, it is proposed that the ibid Public toilets should be demolished at the earliest. Matter is placed before the Board for kind consideration and approval.

Res.13 Considered and approved. The board further directed to ensure that encroachment should not take place on the land after demolition of the PGL's.

## 14. TEMPORARY ENGAGEMENT OF FIRE WATCHERS.

To consider report dated 01/02/2024 of the Forest Ranger (Officiating), Cantonment Board. Chakrata regarding engagement 12 fire watchers in the Cantonment for 3 months w.e.f 15.03.2024 to 15.06.2024 on the prevailing rates and usual term and conditions as per the State Forest Department of Uttarakhand State. In this regard last sanction was issued by the Directorate, Defence Estates, Central Command, Lucknow Cantt. vide their letter No. 56660/Firewatchers/Uttarakhand (C-245-B) dated 17/04/2023.

In this connection report dated 01/02/2024 of the officiating Forest Ranger. Cantonment Board, Chakrata alongwith Directorate Defence Estates, Central Command. Lucknow Cantt. Letter No. 56660 Firewatchers/Uttarakhand (C-245-B) dated 17/04/2023 is placed on the table for suitable decision.

Res.14 Considered and approved.

# 15. R&M OF RETAINING WALL ON THE UPPER-SIDE OF SBI, ZULAMGARH.

Reference application dated 22/02/2024of Shri Sabal Singh Rana.

In this regard an estimate amounting to Rs. 5,41,700 for R&M of RRM Retaining Wall on upper-side of SBI, Zulamgarh has been prepared by the junior engineer of Cantonment Board Chakrata.

¢.

In this connection, the above referred application and a copy of estimate is put-up before the Board for consideration and approval of the Board.

Res.15 Considered and approved.

## 16. ESTIMATE OF EXECUTION OF PUBLIC WORK FOR THE YEAR 2023-24

To consider and approve the estimate prepared by the Junior Engineer, Cantonment Board Chakrata for the execution of public work during the FY 2023-24.

SI. No.	Description of Public Work	Estimated Amount (in Rupees) Rs. 6,34,612.00		
01	R&M work in road from Kailana PO to Octroi Post, Sadar Bazar			
02	R&M of storm water drainage system in B.I. Bazar	Rs. 6,82,687.00		

In this connection estimate prepared by JE Cantonment Board, Chakrata is placed on the table.

Res.16 Considered and approved.

#### 17. REQUEST FOR SHORT-TERM RELAXATION TO THE RESTRICTIONS OUTLINED IN CBR 5 UNTIL MARCH.

Reference CBR No. 05 dated 27/12/2023.

Considering the limited availability and busy schedules of officers, as well as the approaching financial year-end closing, it is proposed to grant a short-term relaxation to the restrictions outlined in CBR 5 dated 27/12/2023 until March. This adjustment is intended to facilitate a smoother year-end closing process. However, it is suggested that this relaxation be provided with the condition that any potential shortfall noticed in any work in the future will be recovered from the security deposited with the Board.

Res.17 Considered and approved

## 18. CONSERVANCY AGREEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2024-25.

To consider and approve the Conservancy Agreement for the year 2024-25, w.e.f 01/03/2024 to 28/02/2025 to be executed by the Board with Stn. Hqrs. Est. No. 22 Chakrata for rendering Conservancy services to HQ Est No. 22.

In this connection the Conservancy Agreement for the year 2024-25 alongwith its enclosures are placed on the table.

Res.18 Considered and approved.

#### 19. <u>CANCELLATION OF BYE -LAWS FOR COLLECTION, RECOVERY AND</u> <u>REFUND OF OCTROI IN CHAKRATA CANTONMENT.</u>

Reference to CBR No. 05 dated 02.11.2023 regarding the rescinding of byelaws and regulations pertaining to the Cantonment Board Chakrata.

According to office records, in compliance with directions issued by the Government of India, Ministry of Defence, the Cantonment Board Chakrata, through letter No. 11/7/A/II/102 dated 07.11.2023, submitted a proposal for the cancellation of a total of 07 Bye-laws, including the Bye-laws for Collection, Recovery, and Refund of Octroi in Chakrata Cantonment, after approval from the Board via CBR No. 05 dated 02.11.2023

In the matter, the Government of India, Ministry of Defence (PDDECC), via letter No. 35281/Review of BL & Regu /56 dated 23.02.2024, has issued directions for resubmitting a separate proposal along with separate CBR for each Bye-law to be cancelled after approval from the respective Board. Following this, a self-explanatory proposal with proper legal reasoning for the cancellation of Bye-laws must be submitted to the Ministry of Defence through PDDE.

The Byelaw for the collection, recovery, and refund of octroi framed by the Cantonment Board Chakrata through Notification No. 655/XI 40C dated 01/03/1928 is no longer in use, following the abolition of Octroi across all Cantonments

In view of the above, the Byelaw for the collection, recovery, and refund of octroi formulated through Notification No. 655/XI 40C dated 01/03/1928 is proposed for rescinding.

All relevant papers are placed before the Board for the necessary approval.

Res.19 Considered and approved.

## 20. <u>CANCELLATION OF BYE -LAWS FOR LICENSING JOB PORTER AND</u> JHAMPANIES IN THE CHAKRATA CANTONMENT.

Reference to CBR No. 05 dated 02.11.2023 regarding the rescinding of byelaws and regulations pertaining to the Cantonment Board Chakrata.

According to office records, in compliance with directions issued by the Government of India, Ministry of Defence, the Cantonment Board Chakrata, through letter No. 11/7/A/II/102 dated 07.11.2023, submitted a proposal for the cancellation of a total of 07 Bye-laws, including the Bye-laws for Collection, Recovery, and Refund of Octroi in Chakrata Cantonment, after approval from the Board via CBR No. 05 dated 02.11.2023.

In the matter, the Government of India, Ministry of Defence (PDDECC), via letter No. 35281/Review of BL & Regu /56 dated 23.02.2024, has issued directions for resubmitting a separate proposal along with separate CBR for each Bye-law to be cancelled after approval from the respective Board. Following this, a self-explanatory proposal with proper legal reasoning for the cancellation of Bye-laws must be submitted to the Ministry of Defence through PDDE.

The Byelaw for licensing Job Porter and Jhampanies in the Chakrata Cantonment framed by the Cantonment Board Chakrata through Notification No. 1003/XI-C40 dated 21/04/1925 is no longer in use, as no porters and jhampanies are working in Chakrata Cantonment hence the same Byelaw is not required.

In view of the above, the Byelaw for licensing Job Porter and Jhampanies in the Chakrata Cantonment formulated through Notification No. 1003/XI-C40 dated 21/04/1925 is proposed for rescinding.

All relevant papers are placed before the Board for the necessary approval.

Res.20 Considered and approved.

## 21. <u>CANCELLATION OF BYE -LAWS FOR REGULATION AND CONTROL OF</u> TATTOOING IN THE CHAKRATA CANTONMENT.

Reference to CBR No. 05 dated 02.11.2023 regarding the rescinding of Byelaws and regulations pertaining to the Cantonment Board Chakrata.

According to office records, in compliance with directions issued by the Government of India, Ministry of Defence, the Cantonment Board Chakrata, through letter No. 11/7/A/II/102 dated 07.11.2023, submitted a proposal for the cancellation of a total of 07 Bye-laws, including the Bye-laws for Collection, Recovery, and Refund of Octroi in Chakrata Cantonment, after approval from the Board via CBR No. 05 dated 02.11.2023

In the matter, the Government of India, Ministry of Defence (PDDECC), via letter No. 35281/Review of BL & Regu /56 dated 23.02.2024, has issued directions for resubmitting a separate proposal along with separate CBR for each Bye-law to be cancelled after approval from the respective Board. Following this, a self-explanatory proposal with proper legal reasoning for the cancellation of Bye-laws must be submitted to the Ministry of Defence through PDDE.

The Byelaw for the regulation and control of tattooing in the Chakrata Cantonment, framed by the Cantonment Board Chakrata through Notification No. 1878/XI-40C dated 24/07/1925, is no longer in use as the said byelaw is irrelevant and no longer required

In view of the above, the Byelaw for regulation and control of tattooing in the Chakrata Cantonment formulated through Notification No. 1878/XI-40C dated 24/07/1925 is proposed for rescinding.

All relevant papers are placed before the Board for the necessary approval.

Res.21 Considered and approved.

## 22. <u>CANCELLATION OF BYE-LAWS FOR PRESCRIBING THE STANDARD</u> WEIGHTS TO BE USED WITHIN THE LIMITS OF CHAKRATA CANTONMENT.

Reference is made to CBR No. 05 dated 02.11.2023 concerning the rescinding of bylaws and regulations related to the Cantonment Board Chakrata.

According to office records, in compliance with directions issued by the Government of India, Ministry of Defence, the Cantonment Board Chakrata, through letter No. 11/7/A/II/102 dated 07.11.2023, submitted a proposal for the cancellation of a total of 07 Bye-laws, including the Bye-laws for Collection, Recovery, and Refund of Octroi in Chakrata Cantonment, after approval from the Board via CBR No. 05 dated 02.11.2023

In the matter, the Government of India, Ministry of Defence (PDDECC), via letter No. 35281/Review of BL & Regu /56 dated 23.02.2024, has issued directions for resubmitting a separate proposal along with separate CBR for each Bye-law to be cancelled after approval from the respective Board. Following this, a self-explanatory proposal with proper legal reasoning for the cancellation of Bye-laws must be submitted to the Ministry of Defence through PDDE.

The Byelaw prescribing standard weights for use within the limits of Chakrata Cantonment, framed by the Cantonment Board Chakrata through Notification No. 4110/XI-40C-C14 dated -29/11/1932, is no longer in use. This is because S.I. units are now universally used worldwide. Hence, the aforementioned Byelaw is considered irrelevant and no longer required

In view of the above, the Byelaw for prescribing the standard weights to be used within the limits of Chakrata Cantonment formulated through Notification No. 4110/XI-40C-C14 dated 29/11/1932 is proposed for rescinding.

All relevant papers are placed before the Board for the necessary approval.

Res.22 Considered and approved.

#### 23. <u>CANCELLATION OF BYE -LAWS FOR REGULATING THE LIGHTING OF</u> VEHICLES BETWEEN SUNSET AND SUNRISE

Reference is made to CBR No. 05 dated 02.11.2023 concerning the rescinding of bylaws and regulations related to the Cantonment Board Chakrata.

According to office records, in compliance with directions issued by the Government of India, Ministry of Defence, the Cantonment Board Chakrata, through letter No. 11/7/A/II/102 dated 07.11.2023, submitted a proposal for the cancellation of a total of 07 Bye-laws, including the Bye-laws for Collection, Recovery, and Refund of Octroi in Chakrata Cantonment, after approval from the Board via CBR No. 05 dated 02.11.2023

In the matter, the Government of India, Ministry of Defence (PDDECC), via letter No. 35281/Review of BL & Regu /56 dated 23.02.2024, has issued directions for resubmitting a separate proposal along with separate CBR for each Bye-law to be cancelled after approval from the respective Board. Following this, a self-explanatory proposal with proper legal reasoning for the cancellation of Bye-laws must be submitted to the Ministry of Defence through PDDE.

The Byelaw for regulating the lighting of vehicles between sunset and sunrise, framed by the Cantonment Board Chakrata through Notification No. 398/XI-40C dated 05/04/1933, pertains to the use of lamps on vehicles like bullock carts, rickshaws, and hand-driven vehicles, which are mandated to have lamps when parked on the street. However, as per the current status, there are no such vehicles in Chakrata Cantonment. Therefore, the Byelaw mentioned above is considered irrelevant and no longer required.

In view of the above, the Byelaw for prescribing the standard weights to be used within the limits of Chakrata Cantonment formulated through Notification No. 398/XI-40C dated 05/04/1933 is proposed for rescinding.

All relevant papers are placed before the Board for the necessary approval.

Res.23 Considered and approved.

#### 24. <u>CANCELLATION OF BYE -LAWS FOR PROHIBITING SHOOTING IN THE</u> <u>CANTONMENT LIMITS INCLUDING CANTONMENT FORESTS, CHAKRATA</u> <u>CANTONMENT.</u>

Reference is made to CBR No. 05 dated 02.11.2023 concerning the rescinding of bylaws and regulations related to the Cantonment Board Chakrata.

According to office records, in compliance with directions issued by the Government of India, Ministry of Defence, the Cantonment Board Chakrata, through letter No. 11/7/A/II/102 dated 07.11.2023, submitted a proposal for the cancellation of a total of 07 Bye-laws, including the Bye-laws for Collection, Recovery, and Refund of Octroi in Chakrata Cantonment, after approval from the Board via CBR No. 05 dated 02.11.2023

In the matter, the Government of India, Ministry of Defence (PDDECC), via letter No. 35281/Review of BL & Regu /56 dated 23.02.2024, has issued directions for resubmitting a separate proposal along with separate CBR for each Bye-law to be cancelled after approval from the respective Board. Following this, a self-explanatory proposal with proper legal reasoning for the cancellation of Bye-laws must be submitted to the Ministry of Defence through PDDE.

The Byelaw prohibiting shooting within the Cantonment limits, including Cantonment forests, in Chakrata Cantonment, framed by the Cantonment Board Chakrata through Notification No. 398/XI-40C-19224 dated 05/04/1933, has become obsolete. This is attributed to the fact that regulations governing such activities are now comprehensively addressed under other legislation such as the Wildlife Act and Animal Protection Act. Consequently, the aforementioned Byelaw is deemed irrelevant and no longer necessary.

In view of the above, the Byelaw for prescribing the standard weights to be used within the limits of Chakrata Cantonment formulated through Notification No. No. 398/XI-40C-19224 dated 05/04/1933 is proposed for rescinding.

All relevant papers are placed before the Board for the necessary approval.

Res.24 Considered and approved.

#### 25. <u>CANCELLATION OF BYE -LAWS FOR REGULATING OF PRIVATE</u> LATRINES IN THE CHAKRATA CANTONMENT.

Reference is made to CBR No. 05 dated 02.11.2023 concerning the rescinding of bylaws and regulations related to the Cantonment Board Chakrata.

According to office records, in compliance with directions issued by the Government of India, Ministry of Defence, the Cantonment Board Chakrata, through letter No. 11/7/A/II/102 dated 07.11.2023, submitted a proposal for the cancellation of a total of 07 Bye-laws, including the Bye-laws for Collection, Recovery, and Refund of Octroi in Chakrata Cantonment, after approval from the Board via CBR No. 05 dated 02.11.2023

In the matter, the Government of India, Ministry of Defence (PDDECC), via letter No. 35281/Review of BL & Regu /56 dated 23.02.2024, has issued directions for resubmitting a separate proposal along with separate CBR for each Bye-law to be cancelled after approval from the respective Board. Following this, a self-explanatory proposal with proper legal reasoning for the cancellation of Bye-laws must be submitted to the Ministry of Defence through PDDE.

The Byelaw for regulating private latrines in Chakrata Cantonment, framed by the Cantonment Board Chakrata through Notification No. 398/XI-40C-19224 dated 05/04/1933, has become obsolete. This is because the provisions of this byelaw are already addressed under the SWM Rule 2016, and a new set of Byelaws titled "Chakrata Cantonment Board Solid Waste Management Bye-laws 2022" is currently under consideration with the MoD. Furthermore, the issue is already covered under Building Byelaws. Hence, there is no need for a separate byelaw for the regulation of private latrines. Consequently, the aforementioned Byelaw is deemed irrelevant and no longer necessary.

In view of the above, the Byelaw for prescribing the standard weights to be used within the limits of Chakrata Cantonment formulated through Notification No. No. 398/X1-40C-19224 dated 05/04/1933 is proposed for rescinding.

All relevant papers are placed before the Board for the necessary approval.

Res.25 Considered and approved.

4.

# 26. RE-APPROPRIATION IN BUDGET 2023-24 (REVISED).

This is regarding Re-appropriation of an amount of Rs.3,00,000/- from the Account Code 110-2262 i.e. Professional Fees to 110-2271 i.e. Advertisement Charges.

The budget available in the Advertisement Charges Budget Head has fallen short to meet the existing and expected expenditure. Therefore, re-appropriation is required as per CBAR 2020. As per the provisions made under rule 33(b) of Cantonment Board Account Rules, 2020 "It is involves a re-appropriation of a sum within the same Basic Function, the Chief Executive Officer shall place it before the Board for sanction along with his recommendation.

In this connection, Note Sheet showing the statement of proposed Re-appropriations in Cantonment Fund Budget estimate duly signed by Accountant is putup before the Board for necessary approval.

		_				Chakrata	a Cantonmen	nt Board			
	_	_				Fr	om No. 7M(2)	B)			
_	_				_		[See rule 33]	4			
_			Staten	nent of Pro	posed Re-	appropri	ations in the (	Cantonment Fund	<b>Budget Estimate</b>		
_		-			For Bud	getary pe	riod 2023-24(	R) & 2024-25 (O)			
						Chakrata	Cantonmer	t Board			
Accoun t Code	Account Head	Amount of Original Grant (Rs.)	Amount and Authority for any re- appropriation s by which original grant may have been increased or decreased till date	Total Grant sanctione d till date	Number and date of Order sanction ing the last proposal for re- appropr iation	Utilizati on till date	Balance available	Proposed Increase	Proposed Decrease	Balance after Proposed adjustment	Remarks
110 - 2271	Advertis ement Charges	400000	2	350000		347349	2651	300000			
-110 - 2262	Professio nal Fees	1500000		1350000		427356	922644		300000	302651 622644	

Res.26 Considered and approved.

## 27. <u>AUTHORIZATION OF CANTONMENT BOARD CHAKRATA EMPLOYEE</u> <u>UNION.</u>

#### Office report:-

On 24/01/2024 a local level JCM meeting was conducted under the presidency of Office Superintendent, Chakrata Cantonment and a new execution committee was constituted. During the meeting all the members unanimously decided the following members for execution of the committee:-

132	President	-	Shri Shekar
2.	Vice-President		Shri Hriday
3.	Secretary	1	Shri Guman Singh
4.	Joint-Secretary		Shri Amit Sahu
5	Treasurer	141	Shri Kuldeep

In this regard a copy of the proceedings of the meeting dated 24/01/2024 id placed before the Board for noting & approval please.

Res.27 Considered and approved.

#### 28. <u>TENDER FOR SURVEY (ON GROUND BY MODERN TECHNIQUES) FOR</u> INDENTIFY SUITABLE LOCATION AND DRILLING OF BOREWELLS AND PROVIDING AND FIXING SUBMERSIBLE MOTOR WITH ACCESSORIES WITHIN CANTT BOARD CHAKRATA.

Reference NIT No. 8/10/Borewell/2023, Dated 21-07-2023 on Defproc Portal i.e. https://defproc.gov.in/nicgep/app Tender ID-2023\_DGDE\_606773\_2

To consider E-tenders received in this office on 16-08-2023. The Technical Bid was opened online on 16-08-2023 at 1712 hours in the office of the Cantonment Board, Chakrata. The Technical Evaluation Committee constituted vide this office D.O.O. Part-I No. 236 dated 14-02-2024. Further the financial bid of "Survey (On ground by modern techniques) for identify suitable location for borewell and drilling of Borewells and providing and fixing submersible motor with accessories within Cantt. Board Chakrata" was also opened on 28-02-2024 at 1215 hours in the office of the Cantonment Board,

Further, 03 Bid received online through <u>https://defproc.gov.in/nicgep/app</u> and all 043 bid found correct in technical bid and qualified for financial bid. The financial bid opened on 28-02-2024 and comparative statement downloaded from portal <u>https://defproc.gov.in/nicgep/app</u> is put up here.

The wide publicity was made vide this office tender notice No. 8/10/Borewell/2023, Dated 21-07-2023, and corrigendum dated 28-07-2023 published in the in the Amar Ujala and Hindustan Times.

The Particulars of the lowest rates quoted by the contractors are given as under:- \*

SI. No.	Name of Contractor	Qualified/Disquali fied	Cumulative Unit rate Quoted rates as per BOQ(in Rs.) 11,56,150/-	
1	ELECTROHARD INDUSTRIAL SOLUTIONS	Qualified in Technical Evaluation		
2	SHREE VISHWAKARMA ENGG. WORKS	Qualified in Technical Evaluation	11,42,900/-	
3	RAJENDER ELECTRICALS	Qualified in Technical Evaluation	11,61,532/-	

In this connection comparative statement of rates, cutting of news paper advertisements and other connected documents are placed on the table.

Res.28 Considered and rejected.

Sd/- xxx xxx Chief Executive Officer Cantt. Board Chakrata

Sd/- xxx xxx President, Cantt. Board Chakrata

True Copy

(R.N. Mandal) Chief Executive Officer Cantonment Board, Chakrata